

Vang, Mai (CI-StPaul)

From: Martin, Lisa (CI-StPaul)
Sent: Tuesday, April 5, 2022 7:10 AM
To: Vang, Mai (CI-StPaul)
Cc: Thao, Nhia (CI-StPaul)
Subject: RE: 1530 Sherwood Ave

Please delete the PAEC due to the wrong photo shown on the recheck.

Sorry!!!

From: Vang, Mai (CI-StPaul) <mai.vang@ci.stpaul.mn.us>
Sent: Monday, April 4, 2022 2:52 PM
To: Thao, Nhia (CI-StPaul) <Nhia.Thao@ci.stpaul.mn.us>
Cc: Martin, Lisa (CI-StPaul) <lisa.martin@ci.stpaul.mn.us>
Subject: 1530 Sherwood Ave

Nhia,
Can you tell me if the mattress on the gas station parking lot is the same as the one by the garage. I know the gas station don't have a garage. This is on for tomorrow's hearing

<http://sqlprod.stpaul.city/ReportServer/Pages/ReportViewer.aspx?/Production/Dsi/Vacant+Buildings&FolderRSN=4999204>

Mai Vang

Pronouns: She/Her

City Council Offices – Legislative Hearings

15 W Kellogg Blvd, 310 City Hall

Saint Paul, MN 55102

M: (651) 266-8585 | D: (651) 266-8563

Legislative Hearing Appeals – www.stpaul.gov/legislative-hearings



SAINT PAUL
MINNESOTA